SVP Invoices - SFY 2023 (08/11/22)

Paid by
Date . ] Approval
. Vendor Description Amount Executive
Received . Date

Council
8/10/22 William A Schmitt Ph.D. Initial Eval/Preliminary Report Crawford $3,200.00
725/22  William A Schmitt Ph.D. Initial Eval/Preliminary Report Ballard $3,200.00
8/1/22 Jeffrey Davis, Ph.D. Preliminary Eval Harlow $3,200.00
7/15/22 Thomas Forensic LLC Initial Eval/Preliminary Report Stanley $3,200.00
7/12/22 William A Schmitt Ph.D. Initial Eval/Preliminary Report Payeah $3,200.00
7/12/22 Rachel Kahn Ph.D. Initial Eval/Preliminary Report Rodriguez $3,200.00

$19,200.00 $0.00




William A. Schmitt, Ph.D., LL.C
Licensed Psychologist

PO Box 930376
Verona, WI 53593

(608) 698-2713
wschmitt55@gmail.com

INVOICE

Preliminary Evaluation for lowa §229A
Re: Brandon Crawford
DOB: November 1, 1988

Evaluator: William A, Schmitt, PhD
Date: August 8, 2022

¢ [Initial Evaluation/Preliminary Report was completed and submitted August 8, 2022.
Contracted fee for services rendered: $3200.
Thank you for this interesting referral.
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William A. Schmitt, Ph.D.
Licensed Psychologist
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Palmer, Tina

000 M -
From: Brown, ScottAG [AG]
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 2:14 PM
To: McAtee, Olivia; Palmer, Tina
Subject: RE: Dr. Schmitt eval

Approved

SCOTT

Please note new email address: scott.brown@ag.iowa.gov

%4 Scott D. Brown

Special Assistant Attorney General/Area Prosecutions Division
Office of the Attorney General of lowa

1305 E. Walnut St.

Des Moines, |A 50319

Main: {515) 281-5164 | Division: (515) 281-3648 | Direct: (515) 281-6691 | Fax: (515) 281-8894
Emuail: scott.brown@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.goy

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message (including any attachments) may be confidential or
protected by one or more of the following: the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product doctrine, or
applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in exror, please: (1) do not
read, print, copy, distribute or use it in any way; (2) permanently delete or destroy the message (including any
attachments); and (3) notify the sender immediately by reply email or telephone. Any unintended transmission
of this email message does not constitute a waiver of any applicable privilege or protection. Thank you.

From: McAtee, Olivia <Qlivia.Mcatee@ag.iowa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 1:22 PM

To: Paimer, Tina <Tina.Palmer@ag.iowa.gov>; Brown, ScottAG [AG] <Scott.Brown@ag.iowa.gov>
Subject: Dr. Schmitt eval

Hi Scott and Tina,

Please see the attached invoice. Thank you!

Olivia McAtee

. Investigator Il

A& Office of the Attorney General of lowa

Nt 1305 E. Walnuf St.

#&# Des Moines, lowa 50319

Main: (515) 281-5164 | Diviston: (515) 281-3648 | Direct: (515) 281-8566
Email: olivia.mcatee@ag.iowa.gov | www.jowaattornevgenerat.qov




William A. Schmitt, Ph.D., LLC
Licensed Psychologist

PO Box 930376
Verona, WI 53593

(608) 698-2713
wschmitt55@gmail.com

INVOICE

Preliminary Evaluation for Iowa §229A
Re: Darrell Ballard
DOB: May 22, 1990

Evaluator: William A. Schmitt, PhD
Date: July 28, 2022
e Initial Evaluation/Preliminary Report was completed and submitted July 28, 2022.
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

—————— L 0 TR
From: Brown, ScottAG [AG]
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 1:58 PM
To: McAtee, Qlivia; Palmer, Tina
Subject: RE: Ballard invoice - Schmitt

Approved

Scott

Seat from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphoue

-------- Original message -~------

From: "McAtee, Olivia" <Olivia.Mcatee{@ag.iowa.gov>

Date: 7/29/22 11:40 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Palmer, Tina" <Tina.Palmer@ag.iowa.gov>, "Brown, ScottAG [AG]" <Scott.Brown@ag.iowa.gov>
Subject: Ballard invoice - Schmitt

Scott and Tina,

Please see the attached invoice from Dr. Schmitt. Thank you!

Olivia McAtee
Investigator !

et 1305 E. Walnut St.

154 Des Moines, lowa 50319
" Main: {515) 281-5164 | Division: (515) 281-3648 | Direct: {515) 281-6566
Email; glivia.meatee@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattorneyaenerat.gov




Jeffrey Davis, Ph.D.

Licensed Psychologist e lowa License #083838 « California License #PSY 19044
P.Q. Box 6243 ¢ Los Osos, CA 93412 « 805-748-5081

feffreydavisphd@gmail.com

Olivia McAtee, Investigator Il
lowa Attorney General’s Office
1305 E. Walnut

Des Moines, |1A 50319

Report Date: July 30, 2022

PRC Date: August 1, 2022
Name: Harlow, Joshua A.
Age: 37 {Born 1985)

Offender Number: 6595211

Dear Ms. McAtee,

August 1, 2022

Below is the invoice for the preliminary evaluation of Joshua Harlow pursuant to lowa Code
§ 229A. Please remit to the address shown above.

Activity

Report Date

Total

Record Review/Report Preparation

07-30-01

$3,200

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions.

Respectfully,

M@%ﬂﬂ

Jeffrey Davis, Ph.D.
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Palmer, Tina

| L A I R
From: Brown, ScottAG [AG]

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 2:32 PM

To: McAtee, Olivia; Palmer, Tina

Subject: RE: Invoice for Harlow

Approved

SCOTT

Please note new email address: scott.brown@ag.iowa.gov

§ Scott D. Brown
&7 Special Assistant Attorney General/Area Prosecutions Division
Office of the Aftorney General of jowa
1305 E. Walnut St
Des Moines, |A 50319
Main: (515) 281-5164 | Division: (515} 281-3648 { Direct: (515) 281-6691 | Fax: (515) 281-8894
Email: scott.brown@ag.iowa.gov § www.jowaattornevaeneral.cov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message (including any attachments) may be confidential or
protected by one or more of the following: the attorney-client privilege, attorney work preduct doctrine, or
applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please: (1) do not
read, print, copy, distribute or use it in any way; (2) permanently delete or destroy the message (including any
attachments); and (3) notify the sender immediately by reply email or telephone. Any unintended transmission
of this email message does not constitute a waiver of any applicable privilege or protection. Thank you.

From: McAtee, Olivia <Olivia.Mcatee@ag.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 2:18 PM

To: Palmer, Tina <Tina.Palmer@ag.iowa.gov>; Brown, ScottAG [AG] <Scott.Brown@ag.iowa.gov>
Subject: FW: Invoice for Harlow

Please see the attached invoice. Thank you!

From: Jeff Davis <jeffreydavisphd@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 1:53 PM

To: McAtee, Olivia <Qlivia.Mcatee@ag.iowa. gov>
Subject: Invoice for Harlow

Hi Olivia,

Might as well officially wrap up this case. Here's the invoice for the Harlow prelim eval.
Thanks,

leff



THOMAS FORENSIC, LL.C INVOICE
Tracy A. Thomas, Ph.D., ABPP ‘

Board Certified Forensic Psychologist

Licensed Psychologist (lowa, Nebraska, Missouri)

Phone (712) 730-8274

Fax (712) 248-8655

Email: Tracy Thomas@ThomasForensic.com

Web: lowaForensicPsychologist.com

INVOICE #1021A2022
DATE: 7/14/2022

TO: FOR:
Towa Office of the Attorney General Farensic Consultation/Evaluative Services:
c/o Olivia McAtee Towa Code 229A Evaluations

Area Prosecutions Division
Hoover Building

1305 E. Walnut Street

Des Moines, IA 50319

CASE DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE SERVICE DATES AMOUNT
Engagement Letter: 6/15/2022
- . - 3,200
Frank Stanley initial Evaluation/Preliminary Report Preliminary Report Date: 7/13/2022 $
TOTAL $3,200

Make all checks payable to:
Thomas Forensic, LL.C

c/o Tracy Thomas

517 Grand Avenue

Suite102

Ames, IA 50010

Claimant EIN: 47-1228282

t,]i kgl Ph.0., FIB£P

Tracy A. Thomas, Ph.D., ABPP
Board Certified Forensic Psychologist
Licensed Psychologist (1A, NE, MO)
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Palmer, Tina

B —— I N
From: Brown, ScottAG [AG]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 10:57 AM
To: McAtee, Olivia; Palmer, Tina
Subject: RE: Stanley Report
Approved
Scott

Sent from myy Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "McAtee, Olivia" <Olivia.Mcatee@ag.lowa.gov>

Date: 7/15/22 10:19 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Palmer, Tina" <Tina.Palmer@ag.iowa.gov>, "Brown, ScottAG [AG]" <Scott.Brown@ag.iowa.gov>
Subject: FW: Stanley Report

Please see the attached invoice. Thank you both!

From: Jamie Tatarek <jamie@thomasforensic.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 1:57 PM

To: McAtee, Qlivia <Qlivia.Mcatee@ag.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: Stanley Report

Olivia,

Attached is Dr. Thomas’s invoice for Mr, Frank Stanley. Please let me know if you need anything additional on this
matter.

Thank you,
Jamie Tatarck, MA (Forensic Psychology)

Psychology Assistant
Thomas Forensic, LLC




William A. Schmitt, Ph.D., LLC
Licensed Psychologist

PO Box 930376
Verona, W153593
(608) 698-2713
wschmittS5@gmail.com

INVOICE

Preliminary Evaluation for Iowa §229A

Re: Newton Payeah
DOB: May 20, 1998

Evaluator: William A. Schmitt, PhD
Date: July 12, 2022

¢ Initial Evaluation/Preliminary Report was completed and submitted July 12, 2022,

Contracted fee for services rendered: $3200.

Thank you for this interesting referral.
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William A. Schmitt, Ph.D.
Licensed Psychologist

INYE

g :
Approved \j;f Ak %{/’f L
Date SIM/72 pdLeadd
paency NP Evgeirse - Tavea h
Class Ol Org




Palmer, Tina

From: Brown, ScottAG [AG]

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 9:51 PM
To: McAtee, Clivia; Palmer, Tina
Subject: RE: Schmitt invoice - Payeah
Approved

SCOTT

Please note new email address: scott.brown@ag.iowa.gov

Scott D. Brown

Special Assistant Attorney General/Area Prosecutions Division
Office of the Attorney General of lowa

1305 E. Walnut St.

Des Moines, A 50319

Main: (515) 281-5164 | Divisicn: (515) 261-3648 | Direct: (515} 281-6691 | Fax: (515} 281-8894
Email: scofl.brown@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 7:37 PM

To: Palmer, Tina <Tina.Palmer@ag.iowa.gov>; Brown, ScottAG [AG] <Scott.Brown@ag.iowa.gov>
Subject: Schmitt invoice - Payeah

Hi Tina and Scott, please see the attached invoice. Thank you!

Olivia NicAtee

%% Investigator I
¥e Office of the Attorney General of lowa
i 1305 E. Walnut St.
x¢ Des Moines, lowa 50319
Main: (515) 281-5164 | Division: {515) 281-3648 | Direct: (515) 281-6566
Email: glivia.mcalge@ag. iowa.qov | www.iowaaltorneygeneral.goy




Rachel Kahn. Ph.D.

P.O. Box 6491

Monona, WI 53716-0491
USA

Phone: 608-620-3067

To:

Lowa Office of the Attorney General
¢fo Olivia McAtee

Area Prosecutions Division

Hoover Building

1305 E. Walnut Street

Des Moines, IA 50319

INVOIC

DATE: JULY 12, 2022

Description

Initial Evaluation/Preliminary Report on Christopher
Morales Rodriguez

Engagement Letter: 06/15/2022
Preliminary Report Date: 7/12/2022

Total

Payment should made out to Rachel Kahn and malled to Rachel Kahn, P.0O. Box 6491, Monona, WI 53716-

0491

Dol ot

Rachel Kahn, Ph.D.
Licensed Psychologist

172
A@?“Cﬁftdhlf{((& %L//}L{ >,

Date. %/;’f/z’/i o B0

AQency_ SF E yﬁfxiS( ,ﬁ/ﬂ/f,f/fff’/
Class O g

Oy 3795 73




Palmer, Tina

L O
From: Brown, ScottAG [AG]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 9:51 PM
To: McAtee, Olivia; Palmer, Tina
Subject: RE: Dr. Kahn invoice - Morales-Rodriguez

Approved

SCOTT

Please note new email address: scott.brown@ag.iowa.gov

" Scott D. Brown

Special Assistant Attorney General/Area Prosecutions Division
Office of the Attorney General of lowa

1305 E. Wainut St.

Des Moines, |A 50319

Main: (515) 281-5164 | Division: {515) 281-3648 | Direct: (515} 281-68691 | Fax: (515) 261-88%4
Email: scoit.brown@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.qov

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

From: McAtee, Olivia <Olivia.Mcatee @ag.iowa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 7:48 PM

To: Brown, ScottAG [AG] <Scott.Brown@ag.iowa.gov>; Palmer, Tina <Tina.Palmer@ag.iowa.gov>
Subject: Dr. Kahn invoice - Morales-Rodriguez

Please see the attached invoice. Thank youl

.. Olivia McAtee
%% Investigator Il

{3 _ Office of the Attorney General of lowa
1305 E. Walnut St.

4 Des Moines, lowa 50319
Main: (615) 281-5164 | Division: (515) 281-3648 | Direct: (515) 281-6566
Email: glivia.mcatee@ag.iowa.qov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.oov




